Kansas
Gas Service.

A Division of ONE Gas

7421 West 129 St
Overland Park, KS 66213
www.kansasgasservice.com

August 28, 2025

Ms. Celeste Chaney-Tucker
Executive Director

Kansas Corporation Commission
1500 SW Arrowhead Road
Topeka, KS 66604-4027

Re: 08-KGSG-723-CPL

Dear Ms. Chaney-Tucker:

The Commission’s Order in Docket No. 05-ATMG-643-GIG required, at paragraph 13.g.,
the Joint Applicants to file their policies and procedures for recovering uncollectible accounts
and, at paragraph 13.h., to notify the Commission any time those policies and/or procedures
changed. Docket No. 08-KGSG-723-CPL was created to receive these required compliance

filings.

Kansas Gas Service plans to implement such a modification, which is described in the

attachment to this letter. Due to the timing of the initiative, which would, if disclosed, inhibit
the collection efforts on a portion of our delinquent accounts, we have marked the document
as “Confidential” and request that it not be immediately made available for public disclosure.

Sincerely,

Victoriar Noriega—-Reyes

Victoria M. Noriega-Reyes

Rates Analyst, Rates and Regulations
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